March 14, 2017 Scotland, PA 17254 Regular Meeting

The Greene Township Board of Supervisors held a Regular Meeting on Tuesday, March 14, 2017 at the Township Municipal Building, 1145 Garver Lane, Scotland, PA.

Present:

Todd E. Burns Shawn M. Corwell Gregory Lambert Diann Weller Welton Fischer

Visitors: None

The Chairman called the Meeting to order at approximately 7:00 P. M..

The Minutes of the Regular Meeting held February 28, 2017 shall stand approved as presented and become part of the official record.

The Chairman noted the Meeting was being recorded.

Supervisor Corwell stated the State has declared a disaster emergency regarding the winter storm that began late Monday evening and Townships are also able to declare disaster emergencies as well. If the federal government makes funds available for reimbursement, municipalities are able to seek reimbursement for expenses incurred during the duration of the storm by keeping a record of materials used and manpower. Supervisor Corwell stated the Township has just recently received reimbursement monies from "Storm Jonas". On a motion by Todd E. Burns, seconded by Shawn M. Corwell, and by a vote of 2-0, the Board unanimously voted to adopt Township *Resolution No. 9-2017*, identified as *Declaration of Disaster Emergency* – *Winter Storm March 13-15, 2017*, as presented.

Township Engineer, Gregory Lambert, presented a request to release the remaining plan review escrow for the Peggy Brookens Estate 1-lot Final Subdivision Plan, Project #17-001, in the amount of \$1,092.50. Mr. Lambert stated this had been a simple subdivision approved by the Board at the last Meeting. The original escrow submitted to the Township was \$1,500; \$407.50 was expended in various reviewing fees; no retainage was required; therefore, he recommended release of a full refund of the remaining amount of \$1,092.50, with the check payable to "Barnaby Moffat". On a motion by Shawn M. Corwell, seconded by Todd E. Burns, and by a vote of 2-0, the Board unanimously voted to release the remaining plan review escrow for the Peggy Brookens Estate 1-lot Final Subdivision Plan, Project #17-001, in the amount of \$1,092.50 with the check made payable to "Barnaby Moffat".

The Chairman noted receipt of the Fayetteville Volunteer Fire Department Fire Police Monthly Report for February 2017 with figures year-to-date included. Following review, the Report shall be made a part of the official record.

The Chairman noted receipt of the Monthly Zoning Office Report submitted on behalf of the Township Zoning Officer, Daniel Bachman. The Board reviewed the Report and it shall be made a part of the official record.

Page -2-March 14, 2017 Regular Meeting

There were no Subdivision and/or Land Development Plans to be presented at this Meeting.

The Township Solicitor had no further comment to offer at this Meeting.

On a motion by Shawn M. Corwell, seconded by Todd E. Burns, and by a a vote of 2-0, the Board unanimously voted to authorize the payment of invoices as follows: Check Numbers 25189 through 25234, four credit card payments, one direct deposit, inclusive, to be paid from the General Fund; Check Numbers 3329 through 3331, inclusive, to be paid from the Liquid Fuels Fund; and, Check Number 2109 to be paid from the Electric Light Fund.

There being no further business before the Board for this Meeting, the Chairman adjourned at approximately 7:05 P.M..

Respectfully submitted,

Secretary